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Date; 19.09.2019

Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium Complex,

East Gate, Lodhi Road,

New Dethi- 110 003

F. NO: 15(1)/SAI/TD/HOCKEY ACTC - MAR 2019 - SEP 2020

To,

Sub:

Sir,

The Secretary General,

Hockey india,

Mohan Co-operative industrial Estate,
New Delhi 110044,

Updates in Minutes of ACTC

I m directed to refer to your letter no. HI/SAI/ACTC/2019 dated 05.09.2019 on the

above subject and convey the decision of the Competent Authority on the issues raised by
you in the above mentioned letter;

| Point | Decision/Clarification of SAI -

' No :

73.4 Mentoring by Ex-players/Sr Players is a{;blicab!e to all sports, and Hl is advised to
| create a mentoring programme as part of their tong-term vision. |

£3.7 The requirement envisages due diligence while registering players to avoid age fraud |

! and other malpractices during athletics career.

| 5.11 | Following Centres of Excellence approved as suggested by Hi

* [ Place ' Male ' Female |

| Bengaluru 2 17D

| Bhopal |72 | 72

Dethi |36 |36 |

(Pune |72 |72

Ranchi |72 |72

| Himphal (72 [ 72 ;

6 HI has requested for additional budget consideration of Rs. 2,29,58,278/- over andqg

. above approved in Sr. 6 has been regretted by the §_<3mpetent f\uthority.

Yours Faithfully

£ \\a

(Manis ! Kumar)
Project Officer (T)



